Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 10:18 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Dennis Dettloff

Subject: RO 0352 Lake Chabot Road Castro Valley well timing

Attachments: RE RO 0352 (#5484) 18937 Lake Chabot Road Castro Valley CA .htm

<<RE RO 0352 (#5484) 18937 Lake Chabot Road Castro Valley CA .htm>>
Hi Barbara,

We have finally reached agreement with the off site property owner for RO 0352 and will be performing the MW drilling
work Tuesday the 17th of February. Per your attached we had hoped to get it done by Feb 1st but due to the owners lack
of communication were unable to get his approval until recently.

Work will be done mid February and we will tie into well testing shortly thereafter.
Thanks for your support and patience on this process.
Respectfully

Terry L. Grayson
DXT SERVICES
Approved Services Provider of ConocoPhillips

Client Services Contact Information
76 Broadway Street

Sacramento, CA 95818
916-558-7666 o

916-558-7639 f



